STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

”'AQREI{ _CLAQﬁUTHERS October 2 , 1989 POST OFNICE BOX 1907
GOVERNGA HOBBS. NEW MEXICO HH4247. 1680
1505) 383-6167

Texas West 0i1 & Gas Corporation
700 West 65th Street
Odessa, TX 79764

Attn: Mr. R. S. Guenther

Re: Exception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of September 27, 1989, and for the reason
outlined therein, the well listed below will be exempt from the

shut-in pressure test requirement of Division Rule 402. This exemption
is being made on a non-expiring basis pending workover or shutin of

the well.

ANTELOPE RIDGE MORROW GAS POOL

State "35" Well #1-K Sec. 35, T23S, R34E
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: OCD - Santa Fe
E1 Paso Natural Gas Co. Box 1492, E1 Paso, TX 79978



RICHARD S. GUENTHER COMPANY

Telephone
684-8475
684-6545

401 WEST TEXAS, SUITE 810
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4454

September 27, 1989

State of New Mexico Energy & Minerals Dept.
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Re: Texas West Oil & Gas Corporation

Antelope Ridge Atoka (Gas)
Antelope Ridge Morrow (Gas)

Gentlemen:

We attach herewith, tests on our State 1 Federal 9 and

State 2 gas wells in the subject field. Please note that

we did not test the State 35 and we rcquest that you grant
an exception to this well. The well makes a sufficient
amount of water so that if it is shut in, the well loads

up and dies and it is very difficult to return to production.

We would appreciate hearing from you on this matter. If
necessary, we will test the well.

(;;?EEi>very ruly,
W/
M\l

R. S.Guenther
RSG:bg

Attachment

cc Northampton/Dasa Joint Venture
2651 North Harwood, Suite 120
Dallas, TX 75201



